
JNiTED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
г 

J 

COUNC!̂  

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CN.4/1982/SR.3I 
4 March 1982 

Original % ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Thirty-eighth session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 31st MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Monday, 22 February I 9 8 2 , at 4.3О p.m. 

Chairman ; Mr. KOOIJMANS (Netherlands) 

Later ; Mr. GARVALOV (Bulgaria) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the r e a l i z a t i o n i n a l l countries of the economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l 
rights contained i n the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and i n the International 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, and study of special problems which 
the developing countries face i n t h e i r efforts to achieve these human ri g h t s , including: 

(a) Problems related to the right to enjoy an adéquate standard of l i v i n g ; 
the rigi.;: to development 

(b) The effects of the existing unjust international economic order on 
the economies of the developing countries, and the obstacle that 
t h i s represents for the implementation of human rights and fundamental 
freedoms 

S.^aiuE of the International Covenants on Human Rights 

Report of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
H:'.norities at i t s t h i r t y - f o u r t h session 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Cor:^ections should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They should 

be set forth i n a memorandum and also incorporated i n a copy of the record; They 
should be sent within one week of the date of t h i s document to the O f f i c i a l Records 
Editing Section, room E .6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of t h i s session w i l l be 
consolidated i n a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the session. 

G£.32-15581 



Tn/GIl'4/l9G2/SIl,31 
l-C-óe 2 

The meeting vas called to order at 4.40 p.n. 

QUESTION OE THE EEÀLIZzlïION IN ALL COUNTRIES OP THE ECOHOIilC, SOCLIL AND CULTURAL 
RIGHTS CONTAINED IN THE UlIIVERSiïL DECLARATION OP ITJILiN RIGIÍTS AIID IN THE 
INT'ERNATIONAL COAffiNAlTT ON ECONOinC, SOCIAI. AND CULTUR/iL RIGHTS, AND STUDY OP 
SPECIAL PROBLMIS WHICH THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES PACE IN TiffilR EPFORTS TO ACHIEVE 
THESE HLTÎAN RIGHTS, INCLUDING s 

(a) PROBLGI-'IS RELATED '.ГО THE RIGffJ TO ENJOY AE iJ)EQUATE STANDM-ffi OP LIVING5 
TEE RIGHT TO DEVELOPI-iENI' 

(b) THE EFFECTS OF THE EDilSTING UiTJUST ECONOillC OFü)ER ON T H E ECONOIIIES OF THE 
DEVELOPING COUNTRIES, AND THE O B S T A C L E THAT THIS RCPRESEIITD F O R T H E 

IIîPLEtiENTiTION O F HDlJAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAbJaiTAL FREEDOLiS (agenda item 8) 

(E/GN.4/1534, 1421, 14S8 and 1489; E/CN.4/1982/NGO/2, б and S г A/36/462; 

S T / H R / S E R . A / I O ) 

STATUS OP THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS OF НШШТ RIGHTS (agenda item I9) (E/GN.4/1511) 

1. I'tc. I-L&KSIIIOV (Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) drew attention to 
paragraph 22 of the report of the Working Group of governmental experts on the r i g h t 
to development (E/CN .4/1489), i n which the view was expressed that that r i g h t was a 
combination of existing rights recognized by the international community and 
contributing to the development of peoples and States. 

2. The p-urpose of a system-of human rights was to ensure the s a t i s f a c t i o n of man's 
wide-ranging and constantlji'-growing needsj the entire system of s o c i a l relations 
should be subordinated to that end. The natixre of the economic bases of society 
determined the nature, content and l e v e l of implementation of the l e g a l norms provided 
for the c i t i z e n s of that society. Economic and s o c i a l rights such as the r i g h t to 
vjork, the r i g h t to l e i s u r e , the r i g h t to health and the r i g h t to housing and s o c i a l 
secTxrity comprised the fundamental basis of a l l human ri g h t s . Without the r e a l i z a t i o n 
of those rights,, i t was impossible to ensure the f u l l development of the i n d i v i d u a l or 
the r e a l enjojonent of c i v i l or p o l i t i c a l rights.. Since the material basis of the 
individual's way of l i f e lay i n the l e v e l of r e a l i z a t i o n of economic and s o c i a l r i g h t s , 
efforts to achieve those rights also represented efforts to defend a l l other rights and 
freedoms. A person deprived, for example, of such rights as the right to work vjas 
unable to enjoy human dignity or self-expression, and the mere proclamation of c i v i l 
and p o l i t i c a l rights was of l i t t l e benefit to him. The unemplojonent s i t u a t i o n i n many 
developing countries and developed c a p i t a l i s t countries was catastrophic. An OECD 
report published i n December I 9 8 I showed that 26.5 m i l l i o n people were unemployed i n 
the 24 member countries of that organization and that the number was expected to 
increase by a further 2 m i l l i o n i n 1982. Young people were p a r t i c u l a r l y affected by 
unemployment, and no amount of unemployment benefit could remove thei r feelings of 
degradation or fears.for the future. Governments thus had a unique r e s p o n s i b i l i t y 
for guaranteeing human rights and establishing d i g n i f i e d l i v i n g conditions for t h e i r 
c i t i z e n s . 



E/CN.4/19S2/SR.51 
page 5 

3. The capacity of a State for discharging i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s i n the protection 
of human rights was proportionate to the power of i t s people and the involvement of 
i t s working masses i n the formulation and implementation of human rights objectives,. 
In order to-achieve success i n their efforts i n the interest of the people, 
Governments should seek to free society from archaic i n s t i t u t i o n s that were 
incompatible with:social progress, 

4. The p r i n c i p l e that the regulation of:the rights and freedoms of c i t i z e n s was 
an internal matter for individual States was reflected i n the Pin a l Act of the 
Helsinlci Conference on Security and Co-operation i n Europe, He also drev? attention 
to the Declaration on the Inadmissibility of Intervention and Interference i n the 
Internal A f f a i r s of States (General Assembly resolution 36/IO3, annex), section I I ( l ) 
of which referred to the duty of a State to r e f r a i n from the ejqoloitation and the 
distortion, of human rights issues as a means of interference i n the in t e r n a l a f f a i r s 
of States,' exerting pressure on other States or creating d i s t r u s t and disorder within 
and among States or groups of States. 

5. As reaffirmed i n the docioments before the Commission, i t was generally recognized 
that the opportunities of many developing countries to implement t h e i r sovereign ri g h t 
to development were lim i t e d by the existing inequitable international economic order, 
which reflected the c a p i t a l i s t system of production. United Nations e f f o r t s to erid 
that obsolete order ranked next i n importance to efforts to establish international 
peace and security.. 

6. The problems of developing countries were linlced to the growing, i n s t a b i l i t y , of 
the world, c a p i t a l i s t system. The. arms race, the a c t i v i t i e s of multinational 
corporations, protectionism, discriminatory Western trade p o l i c i e s and the monetary 
p o l i c i e s of c a p i t a l i s t countries seriously aggravated the d i f f i c u l t i e s of developing 
countries. V/hile the s o c i a l i s t system generated world development, the c a p i t a l i s t 
system was a source of cy c l i c a l ' economic c r i s e s . The dependent status of the., 
developing countries did not end with the elimination of colonialism, those countries 
had suffered more than any others from the i l l effects of the c a p i t a l i s t economic 
system, which had prevented.their workers from enjoying a normal standard of l i v i n g . 
The s o c i a l i s t countries therefore supported the legitimate aspirations of .the 
developing countries for the establishment of a new international economic order 
that would provide the necessary conditions for the f u l l e r enjoyment of economic and 
social r i g h t s , and thus promote development, 

7. A broad understanding of the term "development" as including not only basic needs, 
but also the s a t i s f a c t i o n of so c i a l and c u l t u r a l needs was essential. Economic 
development should be subordinated to s o c i a l objectives, as; reflected i n .the 
international development strategy for the 1980s, . The ri g h t to development/could 
not be reduced to the fundamental requirement of guaranteeing man's physical 
existence. 



E/GN.4/1982/SR.51 
page 4 

3., The individual could not be considered as a subject of international law, 
which could apply only to States^ The rig h t to development was e s s e n t i a l l y the 
right to a peaceful, free and independent development and was a c o l l e c t i v e right 
of sovereign States or of peoples f i g h t i n g for t h e i r independence. In order to 
ensure i t s implementation, i t was essential to put an end to colonialism, racism 
and interference i n the m vernal affaxrs ox States. The establishment of a new 
international economic order and the r e a l i z a t i o n of human rights vjere closely 
linlved to the problem of détente and to measures to strengthen international peace 
and security. He drew the Commission's attention to paragraph I36 of the report 
of the Seminar on the relations that existed between hum.an rii_,hcs, peace end 
development (ST/HE/SBR.A/10), i n which i t was pointed out that the expanding arms 
race fostered mistrust and tension and impelled countries to subordinate economic 
requirements to m i l i t a r y needs, and that the diversion of a s i g i i f l e a n t percentage 
of the world's human and material resources to arms delayed and i n h i b i t e d the 
elimination of poverty^ hunger and economic inequity. The resources released by 
disarmament could help to accelerate the search for solutions to economic and 
so c i a l problems, partj.cularly those of developing countries. 

9. The r e a l i z a t i o n of human rights c a l l e d for a comprehensive approach talcing 
account of internal and external factors, and required progressive p o l i t i c a l , s o c i a l 
and economic reforms within countries. That principle was reflected i n the basic 
documents for the establishment of a new international economic order and i n such 
instruments- as the Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States. Only through 
progressive s o c i a l reform i n the interests of the working masses would i t be 
possible to ensure a just d i s t r i b u t i o n of national income and put an end to s o c i a l 
inequality, poverty and huhger. Steps i n that direction had already been taken 
by some countries, whose experience could usefully be studied. When the working 
masses became the genuine owners of a country's natural resources and means of 
production, they could accelerate development i n a l l sectors of s o c i a l l i f e . That 
had been proved by his country•s experience and that of the other s o c i a l i s t 
countries, i n which the principles of the International Covenants on Human Rights 
had been applied even before those instruments had been formulated. Human rights 
were not only proclaimed but gaaranteed by the establishment of the necessary 
conditions f o r the free development of the i n d i v i d u a l . 

10. Following the successful.implementation of i t s previous five-year plan, his 
country had begun a further programme of economic and s o c i a l development under i t s 
new five-year plan. The s p e c i f i c tasks confirmed by the Supreme Soviet of the 
Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Repabl.ic i n November I9&I were designed to bring 
about a steady r i s e i n the material and c u l t u r a l levels of the population and to 
improve conditions for the development of the individual through increased 
productivity. A decisive factor i n his country's development was i t s w i l l to 
overcome i t s problems by i t s own e f f o r t s . The f r u i t s of labour were enjoyed by 
the workers and were not used to provide wealth f o r the owners of the means of 
production. 

11. His delegation supported United Nations e f f o r t s to implement international 
l e g a l instruments designed to ensure respect for human rights and fundamental 
freedoms for a l l -people; i t hoped tliere would be more effective co-operation i n 
those e f f o r t s . I t was regrettable that some countries, including the United States, 
had f a i l e d to r a t i f y a number of human rights instruments. 



E/CÏÏ.4/1982/SR.51 
page 5 

12. Ah important, condition for f r u i t f u l international co-operation was that 
countries should r e f r a i n from i n t e r f e r i n g i n the internal a f f a i r s of other States 
on 'the ' pretext of defending human rights., which diverted the United Nations from 
i t s , e f f o r t s to comhat mass and gross violations of human rights i n a number of 
spheres, such as r a c i a l discrimination, apartheid, colonialism, neo-colonialism, 
foreign occupation,, torture, mass ,unemployment, hunger, poverty, and persecution 
of peoples struggling to achieve, social progress and freedom. Those were the 
problems on which attention should be focused. 

13. , .Mr. SALAH-EEY (Algeria), after o u t l i n i n g the h i s t o r i c a l background to 
agenda item 8, said that although, the right to developme.nt ̂ existed as a synthesis 
of other fundamental human rig h t s , i t s effective enjoyment was imiieded by various 
obstacles, including structural obstacles inherent i n the e x i s t i n g international 
economic order. Commission resolution 36 (XXXVIl) stated that the right to 
development was a human ri g h t . I t had also been recognized as such by the 
General'Assembly. The establishment of a Working Group of governmental experts 
to'study the scope and contents of the right to. development. and to draft an 
international instrument on the subject had set i n motion a process which should 
assist the search for ways and means of ensuring the r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, 
socia l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s , and hence the right to development i n a l l countries. 

14. His delegation had made, i t s views known during the Commission.'s discussion 
on the question at the thirty-seventh session. I t now wished to evaluate the 
report of the Working Group and help to define a more precise framework for the 
Group's further work. I t regretted, f i r s t l y , that the Group had-been unable to 
complete i t s work and thus enable the Commission to begin a genuine discussion on 
the substance of the' question. I t further regretted that, probably f o r lack of. 
time., the points of agreement or disagreement among the experts had not been well 
defined.. Only i n the next.phase of i t s work would there be a -poss i b i l i t y of a -
real preeting of minds on the' d e f i n i t i o n and scope of the r i g h t to development knd 
the various obstacles impeding i t s f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n . Pending -that decisive phase, 
his delegation wished to make some observations which had mainly been inspired by 
the Secretary-General's study on the regional and national dimensions of the right 
to development as ahuman right (E/CH.4/1488). 

15. The right to development was undeniably a synthesis ox rights since i t 
constituted the t o t a l conditions, and obligations \-.'hich i n certain countries made 
possible the effective r e a l i z a t i o n of other •fundamental human ri g h t s , such as 
c i v i l , p o l i t i c a l , economic and s o c i a l r i g h t s . That concept nevertheless raised 
certain questions. The right to development was systematically violated i n a 
number of,countries or regions, and the question arose as - to how i t could be 
promoted or realized without the implementation of the various, other component 
r i ^ t s . , Would.it,be easier to recognize and defend a complex and global right 
than a simple and elementary right? That question ca l l e d for-a precise analysis 
of the relationships and interdependence of the various rights, and i t must be 
decided whether there should be some prioi-ity i n the exercise of certain r i g h t s 
i f a possible contradiction among them was inadmissible i n principle... - I t appeared 
dangerous to malee a d i s t i n c t i o n between rights r e l a t i n g to the dignity or 
personality of the individual - as i n the case of certain c i v i l or .po l l i ; i c a l 
rights - and other more contingent rights which depended on conditions beyond the 
influence of c i t i z e n s or theii" Governments. 



E/CN,4/1982/SR.51 
page' б 

16. Some countries recognized the righ t to development only as a moral expression 
of the right of every nation or indiv i d u a l to an adequate l e v e l of l i v i n g . His 
delegation considered i t to be a legal norm of international law recognized as such 
by the international community i n the provisions of the Charter, the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights, the International Covenants, the Charter of Economic 
Rights and Duties of States, and other basic texts, resolutions and decisions. By 
way of example, he cited a r t i c l e 28 of the Universal Declaration, which stated 
that everyone was e n t i t l e d to a s o c i a l and international order i n which the rights 
and freedoms set forth i n the Declaration cculd be f u l l y r e a l i z e d : that constituted 
a right of individuals and nations to an international order f a c i l i t a t i n g e f f e c t i v e 
enjoyment of th e i r fundamental r i g h t s , and a formal obligation on thé part of the 
international community towards the Individual and the national community of which 
he was a member. 

17. One of the fundamental rights set forth i n a r t i c l e 25 of the Universal 
Declaration was the right of everyone to a standard of l i v i n g adequate for the 
health and well-being of himself and of his family. According to the 198I report 
of the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, approximately 
one t h i r d of the population of the developing countries, or 750 m i l l i o n persons, 
had l i v e d i n absolute poverty i n 198O. The report observed that since the prospects 
of the poor countries were deteriorating, there also appeared to be less prospect 
of reducing poverty. According to some estimates, the victims of absolute poverty 
were l i k e l y to number 650 m i l l i o n i n the year 2000. The President of the Bank had 
stated that, even i f the most optimistic forecasts were realized, the income gap 
between r i c h and poor countries would continue to widen. That tragic s i t u a t i o n 
was a c o l l e c t i v e r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the entire international community, but 
pa r t i c u l a r l y of the developed countries, vihich, i n seeking to preserve t h e i r 
p r i v i l e g e s , bore direct r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for a t r u l y massive v i o l a t i o n of human 
ri g h t s . The i n i q u i t i e s of the present international order impeded the effective 
r e a l i z a t i o n of human ri g h t s . The-General Assembly had, on a number of occasions, 
reaffirmed that the r e a l i z a t i o n of the new international order was an essential 
element for the effective promotion of human rights and fundamental freedoms, 
including the righ t to development. 

18. In affirming, In General Assembly resolutions 34/46 and 35/174, that the 
right to development .was a human right and that equality of opportunity for 
development was a prerogative of both nations and individuals, the international 
community had i n i t i a t e d a large-scale process for coherent action i n the 
development of international law i n which the right to development would naturally 
find i t s place among the "th i r d generation of r i g h t s " . 

19. In the monetary and f i n a n c i a l f i e l d , the Bretton Woods i n s t i t u t i o n s , i n which 
the decision-making process was inequitable, appeared as so many instruments for 
maintaining the dependence of the developing countries and monopolizing for the 
sole benefit of the r i c h countries the key areas of money, finance and trade. 

2 0 . In addition, the transnational corporations controlled 60 per cent of f i n a n c i a l 
flows and investments, a comparable volume of commercial trade and 90 per cent of 
technological innovations. Through the negative effects of their methods of 
intervention, they extended the discriminatory practices of the Bretton Woods 
i n s t i t u t i o n s . 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.51 
page 7 

21. In the f i e l d of culture, the attainment by developing countries of national 
sovereignty, which had coincided with the s t r i k i n g development of communications", 
should, open the way to a greater c i r c u l a t i o n of ideas and information, encourage 
understanding among peoples, and provide a source of enrichment and renewal of the 
common heritage of culture and c i v i l i z a t i o n . Information had an essential role to 
play i n that respect. In the name of so-called freedom of information, information 
emanating from developing countries remained i n the hands of the transnational 
press, which controlled i t s c o l l e c t i o n , treatment and dissemination and took a 
direct part i n the formation and conditioning of public opinion i n the i n d u s t r i a l i z e d 
countries. I t was that s i t u a t i o n which had led the developing countries to 
campaign for a new world information order that would take account of t h e i r 
needs for access to information, and i n particular to transfrontier flows of 
economic information. 

22. The developing countries also claimed t h e i r right to make a f r u i t f u l 
contribution to i n t e r c u l t u r a l dialogue, the right to th e i r own h i s t o r i c a l 
perspective and the return of their c u l t u r a l wealth which had been expropriated by 
the former c o l o n i a l Powers. Those were but a few examples of the scope of the 
right to development and i t s evolutionary nature, and of the obstacles currently 
impeding the true expression of that r i g h t , 

25. At the national l e v e l , the right to development had two aspects: f i r s t l y , 
the close interdependence of the various fundamental human ri g h t s , of which the right 
to development was a synthesis; and secondly, the intervention of external factors 
promoting or impeding the r e a l i z a t i o n of that r i g h t , and thus the enjoyment of 
other fundamental r i g h t s . I t was therefore d i f f i c u l t to separate international 
and national a c t i v i t i e s for the r e a l i z a t i o n of the rig h t to development, since they 
were interdependent. 

24. The African Charter of Human Rights adopted by OAU i n 198I paid p a r t i c u l a r 
attention to interdependence, Preambular paragraph 7 stated that c i v i l and 
p o l i t i c a l rights could not be dissociated from economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l 
rights i n t h e i r conception and univ e r s a l i t y and that the s a t i s f a c t i o n of economic, 
so c i a l and c u l t u r a l rights was a guarantee for the enjoyment of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l 
r i g h t s . The f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of the right to development therefore required 
respect for other r i g h t s , and was negated whenever the exercise of i t s various 
component parts was impeded, 

25. The human being v/as both the subject and object of development. Being 
the subject of development implied his pa r t i c i p a t i o n i n the development process. 
As the object, both the State of which he was a national and the international 
community were responsible for ensuring his enjoyment of the right i n question. 
A r t i c l e 9 of the Declaration on Social Progress and Development (General Assembly 
resolution 2542 (XXIV)) stated that s o c i a l progress and development were the 
common concern of the international community, which should supplement, by 
concerted international action, national e f f o r t s to raise the l i v i n g standards 
of peoples. The primary r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for the development of each State and 
of the individuals forming i t v i a s that of the State i t s e l f . That pri n c i p l e 
was affirmed by the Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States which, 
however, also stated that concomitant and effective international co-operation 
was an essential factor for the f u l l achievement of a country's own development 
goals. 



E/CN.4/1932/SR.31 
page 3 

26., At the international l e v e l , the right to development called for a reconstruction 
of .the present i n s t i t u t i o n a l framework of international relations, v/hich was 
incapahle of promoting just and peaceful relations e.mong States or accelerating the 
democratization of interna.tional relations. At the p o l i t i c a l l e v e l , such 
reconstruction celled f o r equitable p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n decision-malcing concerning the 
maintenance of .'international peace and security, v/hich were essential elements f o r 
the f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of the right to development. The maintenance of peace and. 
security also presupposed respect f o r the right of peoples to self-determination and 
independence, to permanent sovereignty'" over t h e i r natural-resources, to free choice 
of t h e i r own model of development ard to non-discriraination.. 

27. The right to development also implied the h a l t i n g of the arms race, the reduct,i.on 
of m i l i t a r y expenditure and the real l o c a t i o n of the sums thus released to economic 
and social, development. It further presupposed the elimination of r a c i a l segregation 
and apartheid and of a l l systems of oppression, exploitation and plunder of indigenous 
populations.. . 

23. As f a r as international structures were concerned, the rigi-it to development 
reauired an ordered and concerted reorga.nization of the v/orld economy to s a t i s f y the 
major requirements of the developing countries. That objective was a.s yet f a r from 
being achieved since the d.ecision-making centres governing the world econoniy excluded 
the developing countries and continued to divert substantial resources from the 
t h i r d world to the r i c h countries. 

29. Gross violations of certain fundamental freedoms were frequently a manifestation 
of deeper causes v/hich engendered or prompted them. The Secretary-General had r i g h t l y 
concluded tha.t the removal of i n e q u a l i t i e s , the redressing of i n j u s t i c e and the 
acceleration of economic and s o c i a l development v/ould f a c i l i t a t e the elimination of 
gross violations of human rights. 

30. The Commission had i n i t i a t e d .a procese v/hich his delegation hoped would be 
continued. The Working Group of governmental experts established at i t s 
thirty-seventh session was engaged i n i d e n t i f y i n g the obstacles to be. eliminated and 
the objective conditions f o r the r e a l i z a t i o n of the right to development. His 
delegation sincerely hoped that the Group's mandate would be extended to enable i t to 
submit to the Commission at the t h i r t y - n i n t h session a draft declaration which would 
be the f i r s t step tov/ards the co d i f i c a t i o n of principles regulating the r e a l i z a t i o n 
of the right to development. 

51» I'br. JAHIT (Federal Republic of Germany) said that there was no concept i n 
intem a t i o n a l usage v/hich was more, complex than that of development. In Ms. 
delegation's •'.'•lew, development i n every country depended on the extent to which, c i v i l , 
p o l i t i c a . l , economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l rights were e.-njoyed i n practice by every-
member of the community. Discussion of the right to development represented a 
response to the obligation set out i n a r t i c l e 22 of the 'üni-̂ 'ersal Declaration. 



E/CK .4/1932/SR .31 
page 9 

32. The object of economic and s o c i a l development must he to enable evei^/- i n d i v i d u a l 
to live in freedom, security and sociaJ j u s t i c e . ' A man could r e a l i z e bis potential 
only i f society provided the economic and s o c i a l conditions which guaranteed him both 
his individual l i b e r t i e s ajid freedom from want. Biscussion must proceed from that 
premise. The'.world could not be free, a.s wa.s the general v/isîi, u n t i l a l l men v/ere 
liberated from hunger and po"erty. So fa r , discussion of de'-elopment p o l i c y i n the 
ITnited. Hâtions had concentrated on the question how viealth could be'shared rather tha^n 
on the basic issue of hov/• weaJth could be created." His delegation therefore vrelcomed 
the idea of a.nalysing the prerequisites f o r development more closely from the, 
standpoint of the r e a l i z a t i o n of human ri g h t s , p a r t i c u l a r l y i n the l i g h t of the " 
question how f a r economic and. s o c i a l development could be a.ssisted through the 
promotion of the rights enshrined i n the Internationa.l Covena.nts. The nature of th e i r 
enjojTiient was the decisive fa.ctor i n determining the d.evelopment opportunities of the 
individ.ua,l and. the nation. '̂Ллеп human rights wore violated, the individual's 
•opportunities of r e a l i z i n g his economic a.nd s o c i a l potentia.l v/ere de c i s i v e l y .limited. 
Ultimately, such violations were a.mong the constraints on the growth 3.nd- development 
of society which were not attribùta.ble to economic conditions, 

33» His delega,tion welcomed the discussion on the d e f i n i t i o n of the right to 
development and had,supported the establishment of a Working Group of governmental 
experts on the subject. It could not, hovrever, support draft resolutions either i n 
the Commission or the General Assembly which sought to prejudge the outcome of complex 
investigations and discussion. The Group had set out clea,rly i n i t s report 
(E/CI\T.4/I489) the complexity of the le g a l problems and the va.rious wa.ys of 
approaching the issue. However, a contradiction existed throughout the report. I t 
was stated that the right to de.velopment v/a.s a huma,n right. On that point he 
concurred, but some experts thought i t was also a State right. With that he could 
not agree. Human rights" were alwa.ys the rights of individuals; States could have 
only collec.tive rights which defined t h e i r place i n the community of nations. The 
difference between those two types of-rights determined t h e i r respective contents and 
leg a l basis. 

34- I f the right to development was regarded as a. human ri g h t , i t must be precisely 
enough.defined to make i t clear to the i n i i v i d u a l who possessed i t what prospects i t 
offered him and how i t rela.ted, to his already recognized rights. So f a r , the experts 
ha.d been p„ble to define the indiv i d u a l right to development only as a combination of , 
the rights, already enshrined i n the various international human rights instruments, 
from which i t , might be concluded that the current discussion merely underlined the 
point that a i l the recognized human rig-hts must be enjoyed simultaneously i n order to 
ensure the. free development of a,n individua.! ' s personality. Thus viewed, the right 
to development would serve to underwrite and extend the freed.om of the i n d i v i d u a i , 
instead of l i m i t i n g i t i n the interests of the p o l i t i c a l goals of the State. 



E / Ç N . 4/198 2/SR. 31 
page 10 

35. With regard to peoples, there was the right of self-determination which was set 
for t h at the beginning of the International Covenants. That fundamental right must 
alviays be uneq\iivocally maintained. I t was the precondition f o r the obligation of 
States to co-operate i n the economic and so c i a l f i e l d s i n accordance with 
Art i c l e s - 55 and 56 of the Charter. The Group should concern i t s e l f with the 
connection between such rights and duties of peoples, on the one hand, and the right 
of the ind i v i d u a l to development, on the other. C l a r i t y was required on that point. 
E f f o r t s must accordingly be made to define the content of the right to development 
so c l e a r l y that a common basis f o r i t s application emerged. 

56. The Group had s t i l l much v/ork to do. His delegation favoured a renewal of i t s 
mandate and hoped that i t v;ould be able to arrive by consensus at s p e c i f i c proposals 
for a draft declaration. That would give the Commission a s o l i d basis f o r further 
discussion. 

37. Mr. SENE (Senegal) said that development and protection of human rights had for 
a long time constituted tv;o independent spheres of action. However, the 
re a l i z a t i o n that the promotion of economic and s o c i a l rights required the same 
attention as that of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights had served to introduce development 
into the sphere of human r i g h t s . At the same time, experience showed that 
development involved not merely economic growth but also the well-being of the 
in d i v i d u a l . The recognition by the great majority of the international community 
of many points of convergence between development and human rights vras due to the 
perseverance of a group of pioneers v/ho had appreciated the grov/ing interdependence 
of peoples and the need to f i n d an appropriate framework within which to deal with the 
world-vride problems vrhich existed at the end of the twentieth cent-ury. In stressing 
a global conception of a l l rights - economic, social,- c u l t u r a l , c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l , 
they had arrived at a sort of consolidated right vrhich they called the right to 
development. The exercise of that right required the combination of support by the 
international community, joi n t decision-making and the sharing of wealth. Such 
ideas vrould have the merit of imbuing the interdependent vrorld of tomorrow-with a 
humanist content and giving a leg a l basis to the p r i n c i p l e of equal opportunities 
for development among both individuals and na,tions. The international community 
had gradually come to heed the ideas of the pioneers and the Commission had eventually 
set up a Working Group to study- the scope and content of the right to development. 
He had had the honour of being Chairman of that Group. 

38. Enriched by the differences i n their approach, the members of the Group had been 
able to grasp the manifold dimensions of the right to development and to define i t s 
scope and content. They had vrorked harmoniously-together and made remarkable 
progress i n f u l f i l l i n g t h e i r mandate, although on certain issues differences of 
opinion s t i l l existed. He wished to revievr t h e i r conclusions,-stressing the points 
of convergence. 

39• Most experts had considered that the right to development had both a co l l e c t i v e 
and i n d i v i d u a l dimension, VJith regard to the c o l l e c t i v e dimension, vrhich most 
experts regarded as more important, the principles of s o l i d a r i t y and interdependence 
u n i t i n g developed and developing countries vrere stressed as f a c i l i t a t i n g the 
enjoyment of the right to development by a l l States. The object of the co l l e c t i v e 



E/CN. 4/198 2/SR,.51 
page 11 

right was to establish equal opporttinities among a l l peoples f o r the f u l l development 
of_the human personality. I t was based on international instruments such as the 
Charter and United Nations decisions such as the resolutions r e l a t i n g to the 
establishment of the new international economic order. The most commonly held 
view was that the c o l l e c t i v e right to development v;as a combination of ex i s t i n g 
rights recognized by the international commtinity, but. because of the need f o r 
conciseness, the richness of the proposals submitted concerning i t s content vras 
inadequately reflected i n paragraphs 25, 24 a.nd 25 of the Group's report. 

40, With regard to the i n d i v i d u a l dimension of the right.to development,•the 
experts agreed that States must provide a l l the necessary guarantees f o r the 
exercise of c i v i l . a n d p o l i t i c a l rights and the same p o s s i b i l i t i e s of access to the 
means required f o r the exercise of the right to development. They thought i t 
comprised a l l the in d i v i d u a l rights enshrined i n the Universal Declaration and the 
International. Covenants. The interdependent nature of the col l e c t i v e and 
in d i v i d u a l dimensions of the right v.'as stressed. The views of the experts an the 
international and national means required for the right to development v/ere set out 
i n paragraphs 35 to 39 of their report. As to the obstacles encountered by 
developing countries i n th e i r e f f o r t s to secure the enjoyment of human rights i n 
general, the. experts considered that the main external obstacles v;ere colonialism, 
racism, apartheid, the arms race, and d i f f i c u l t i e s i n gaining access to financing 
and the transfer of technology, v;hile the i n t e r n a l obstacles included ignorance,, 
i l l i t e r a c y , disease, absolute poverty, lack of p a r t i c i p a t i o n by a l l sections of the 
population i n the development process, and the unequal d i s t r i b u t i o n of the 
advantages of development. 

41, The Group had not reached agreement on a l l the points he had mentioned, but 
they had been i n agreement a's to t h e i r objectives and t h e i r method of decision­
making. They had not had time to submit a. draft international instrument, although 
they had been i n almost complete agreement on the nature of such an instrument. 
Its importance i n the co d i f i c a t i o n and implementation of the right to development v/as 
such that the Commission viould be j u s t i f i e d i n considering the renev/al of the 
Group's mandate, ..'11 interested States could contribute to i t s vrork as observers 
and submit working papers, i n accordance v/ith the rules of procedure of the 
Economic and Social Council. The. Group v.̂ ould be ha.poy to receive such contributions 
because a l l i t s members v/ere v/ell av/are of the topical nature of the right to 
development, which should play a.n. essential part not only i n the implementation of 
human rights but also i n the build i n g of peace and international co-operation, 

42, lie. BHAGAT (India), noting that the Working Group had done useful preliminary 
VTOrk, said the concept of the ri g h t to developm^ent v/as of recent o r i g i n and i t s 
status as a Нглпап right was s t i l l the subject of controversy. But the fact v/as 
that, . even...while the matter v/as under disctission, 800 m i l l i o n people, round the v/orld 
v/ere l i v i n g i n absolute poverty. For them., human rights remained an abstraction. 
Their i n d i v i d u a l personalities v/ere submerged under the dehumanizing term of "masses". 



E/CN.4/1.982/SR.31 
page 12 

Therefore, to i n s i s t that the right to development was a human right vras not to 
create controversy; i t was the very essence of ef f o r t s to promote human r i g h t s . 
The developmental dimension of human rights was no less important than the 
hifflian rights dimension of development. Indeed, the various forms of international 
co->pperation to promote development over the preceding 20 years constituted 
de facto recognition of the right to development. 

43» There were complex questions - as yet imresolved - of which a l l vere- aware, 
since the world was a macrocosm of national experiences. India had sought to 
provide c i v i l l i b e r t i e s along vrith s o c i a l j u s t i c e . I t s Constitution embodied both 
guarantees for fundamental i n d i v i d u a l rights and directive principles with regard 
to the pursuit of s o c i a l welfare p o l i c i e s . An i n d i v i d u a l should not have to make 
a choice between food and free speech; each vrithout the other was equally 
dehumanizing. . But society and nations were as interdependent as sets of r i g h t s . 
Economic decisions taken i n one place could .have r r i t i c a l consequences i n distant 
lands, .Development.could no longer be autarchic.. The general recognition of 
interdependence must be translated- into international action to r e l a t the twin 
concerns of development and human r i g h t s . It v/as'not a case of presenting a 
charter of demandes as the Brandt Commission had j u s t l y observed, an attempt to. 
approach equality of opportunity was also sound s e l f - i n t e r e s t f o r a l l nations, 

44« .Participation i n decision-making and equitable sharing of the frirLts of 
development were necessary at both the national and international levels,. At the 
national l e v e l such action ensured democracy and s o c i a l j u s t i c e , but was i t possible 
without equality and eq-uity at the international level? , Inequity bred exploitation, 
which distorted p o l i c i e s and relationships at both l e v e l s . It was a l o g i c a l 
extension of the. ideals of the French and American revolutions that the countries 
containing the majority of the world's population should demand pa r t i c i p a t i o n i n 
deteimning the v/orld i n which they l i v e d , i n a planetary new deal. 

45. The international system did not bear the primary r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for development; 
as Mrs. Gandhi had stated at the Cancún Summit, development could not be imported. 
But she had added' that the developing countries could not avoid being adversely 
affected by outside events and that mutuality of interest,between nations could be 
served only by the establishment of a nev/ international economic order. In the 
global v i l l a g e , no e l i t e - national or international - could sustain i t s e l f forever 
through the perpetuation of an inequitable system. Extravagance amid poverty v/as 
a threat to s t a b i l i t y i n both international and national situations. The 
international community must r e a l i z e i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i n r e l a t i o n to the right 
to development of individuals and nations, a responsibility, v/hich did not derogate 
i n any way from the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the State or i n d i v i d u a l . The tenant farmer 
who had to hand over the bulk of his produce to a landlord was i n the same situ a t i o n 
as a country whose export earnings were used e s s e n t i a l l y to pay f o r debt-servicing 
or essential machinery. 



H/CN,4/19S2/SR.31 
page 13 

46. Mr. BEKDK (Denmark) said that the embodiment i n the International Covenants 
of the right to self-determination and the right of a coimtry to dispose of i t s 
natural resources showed that the authors of those i n s t r ^ e n t s had considered the 
human rights aspects of development as belonging both to the concept of c i v i l and 
p o l i t i c a l rights and to the concept of s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s , Tlie r i g h t to 
development implied that a l l persons, groups of persons or peoples had a right to 
space for development. The t r a d i t i o n a l approach of, considering c i v i l a.nd p o l i t i c a l 
rights separately from economic, s o c i a l and c u l t i i r a l rights was inadequate and 
inappropriate where the concept of the right to development wa.s concerned,, True 
development required a recognition of the i n d i v i s i b i l i t y and interdependence of a l l 
huma,n r i g h t s . His delega.tion therefore subscribed to the notion of development as a. 
.progressive process designed to create conditions i n which every person could enjoy, 
exercise and u t i l i z e a l l his human rights under the rule of law and thus ha,ve the 
right to participate i n decision making and implementation of development programmes 
and to benefit equitably from development through a progressive improvement i n the 
standards and human quality of l i f e . 

47. At the Commission's preceding session, his delegation had emphasized that one 
of the most important challenges for the United Nations was to translate the 
interdependence between human r i g h t s , peace and development into p r a c t i c a l terms. 
In that process, the huma.n dimension must be made the guiding and co n t r o l l i n g 
principle 5 development should be given a. qu a l i t a t i v e dimension. 

48. The conclusions of the United Nations Seminar on the relations that existed 
between human r i g h t s , peace and development (ST/HR/SER.A/10) confirmed his 
delega.tion's conviction that the absence of peace could not exempt a State from 
i t s obligation to ensure respect f o r the fundamental himian rights of i t s nationals 
or of persons residing i n i t s t e r r i t o r y , and that respect for huma.n rights was a 
prerequisite for the ri g h t to development and to huma.n personality. 

49. Pa.rt two of the study on the regional and na.tional dimensions of the ri g h t to 
development a,s a himian r i g h t (E/CN.4/148B) contained a пглпЬег of views on the human 
dimension of the concept of d.evelopment which deserved to be stud.ied.by the 
Commission. The Working Group of govemmenta.l experts on the right to development 
should also study them when i t began i t s work on a draft declaration on the right 
to development, 

50. The r e d e f i n i t i o n of the content and dir e c t i o n of development which had 
occurred i n recent yea,rs ha.d emphasized the need to plan i n terms of human 
development rather than economic growth and the need for a. structural approach to 
development efforts a.s provided for i n a r t i c l e 28 of the Universal Declaration, 
A r t i c l e s 19, 20 and 25 of the I n t e n a t i o n a l Covenant on C i v i l a.nd P o l i t i c a l Rights 
were also relevant. His delegation supported the idea, reflected i n the study by 
the Secretary-General (E/CN,4/1488), that the Commission should concentrate i t s 
efforts on stimulating the p o l i t i c a l w i l l a.nd determination required for the 
effective and systematic application of a.ll e x i s t i n g human rights i n response to 
demands for development either from individuals or groups of people i n a p a r t i c u l a r 
country. That applied, above a . l l , to the response of countries to the needs of 
underprivileged iudigenous or ethnic minorities i n t h e i r s o c i e t i e s . 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.51 
page 14 

51. He wishes to express his delegation's appreciation of the work undertaken, 
by the Working Group on the special problems faced by developing countries i n 
the i r efforts to achieve human r i g h t s . Although i t shared many of the views 
expressed i n the Group's report (E/CN,4/1489), i t was clear that the Group's work 
was s t i l l at a preliminary stage and that the di r e c t i o n of i t s future work had not 
been f i n a l l y established. The fact that i t had'so f a r been unable to provide an 
adequate d e f i n i t i o n of the concept of the righ t to development raised doubts as to 
the f e a s i b i l i t y of formulating an international instrument on the subject. The 
Group should be given an opportunity to complete i t s consideration of the complex 
issues involved so that, at i t s next session, the Commission could discuss the 
right to development more concisely. The promotion of a l l human rights was both 
a means to achieve development a.nd a goal of development. The Commission had a' • 
pa r t i c u l a r r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r making the other competent bodies of the United Nations 
system aware of that,fact. 

52. Mr. Garvalov (Bulgaria) took the Chair. 

55. Viscount COLVILLE OF CUEROSS (United Kingdom) said that the decision to combine 
the discussion on agenda items 8 and I9 was a wise one. The Universal Declaration 
and the International Covenants were the standards set by the international 
community. Although they did not form part of the domestic law of the 
United Kingdom, the European Commission on Human Rights and i t s Court dealt with 
cases concerning the United Kingdom referred by individuals or naticns, and a l l 
such r e f e r r a l s had produced a proper response from the United Kingdom au t h o r i t i e s . 
The precepts of those t\TO regional human rights bodies were very close to those of 
the International Covenants, and i t was therefore a matter of day-to-day practice, 
l e g i s l a t i o n , and executive action to abide by the Covenants. His Government, which 
had thus become used to the in t e r n a l application of those basic rules, was ce r t a i n l y 
prepared to react vigorously i f i t saw them being flouted by other countries, and i t 
was ready to j o i n i n c r i t i c i s m directed against any f a i l u r e to observe the rights set 
forth i n the Covenants, 

54, The two Covenants spelt out, a series of human rights i d e n t i f i e d by common 
consent as belonging primarily to individuals. Since some of those d e f i n i t i v e 
statements set f o r t h rights which could be enjoyed only by a nation as a c o l l e c t i o n 
of i n d i v i d u a l s , h i s delegation had not been too alarmed by the new ideas which, not 
s-urpr i singly, had come forv/ard with the growing membership of the United Nations. 
The report of the Working Group of governmental experts showed signs of a welcome 
advance i n thinking. The Group had begun the process of d e f i n i t i o n . While the 
idea of a righ t to development had i t s attractions a.nd corresponded with long-
i d e n t i f i e d p r i n c i p l e s , there had been considerable d i f f i c u l t y concerning the 
dimensions of the concept. 



E / CN.4/1982/SR.31 
page 15 

55' The Group's repoi-t (Е/СМ.4/1489) stated that the co l l e c t i v e dimension of the 
right to development was regarded by many experts as heing more important than i t s 
individual dimension. His delegation sa,v; no irre c o n c i l a b l e disagreement a r i s i n g 
from that formulation. His Government had shovm that i t was. prepared to speak out 
on any breach of the accepted human right o f self-determination as set fort h i n 
a r t i c l e 1 of the two International Covenantc. He also drew attention t o a r t i c l e 22 
of the Universal Declaration and a r t i c l e 11 of the Internationa,! Covenant on 
Economic, Socia.! and Cultural Rights, which rsccgnizod the right o f everyone to 
the continuous improvement of l i v i n g conditions. The concept of certain rights that 
could be enjoyed only i n common with feilcw c i t i z e n s wa.s thus deeply implanted i n 
the fundamental rules of the international conmiunity. Ho indiv i d u a l could exercise 
the right to self-determina-tion, or by his own efforts alone enjoy the right to a 
continuous improvement of l i v i n g standards. 

5 6 . Section IV of the Group 's report gave a n acco-unt of i t s discussion on i t s 
possible future procedure. In his view, there s h o t i l d be no further effort to devise 
a single, r i g i d d e f i n i t i o n of the right to development i t s e l f , but further work, 
either i n the form of s p e c i f i c proposals 01- a draft international instrument, should 
be directed towards i d e n t i f y i n g the component parts of an overall terra, which could 
hardly be reduced to a single short proposition. 

57. The figures for absolute poverty given i n paragraph 4 of the study by the 
Secretary-Genera! (E/CH.4/1488) presented an abysmal picture. Conditions of absolute 
poverty were incompatible with the enjoyment of the most basic economic and s o c i a l 
rights and served to accentuate the accompanying denial of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . 

58. The basis of an answer to the problem was given i n paragraph 15 of the 
Secretary-General's study, i n which i t was stated that the structures required at the 
national l e v e l to f a c i l i t a t e r e a l i z a t i o n of the right to development were those 
which e n t i t l e d people to control t h e i r own destinies and to r e a l i z e t h e i r f u l l 
p otential. 

59. In his comments on southern A f r i c a , he had stressed the B r i t i s h tendency to 
work i n a pragmatic way. The Group would be un l i k e l y to go far astray i f i t 
examined the points made i n the Secretary - G e n e r a l's study with a view to evaluating 
them and f i t t i n g them into the framework of t.he right to development. Referring to 
some of the main points considered i n section VII, Б, of the study, he observed that 
there was no simple solution to the problem of the d i s t r i b u t i o n of income and vrealth, 
which was one of the most profound matters requiring consideration by countries. 
Rural development had proved to be a c r i t i c a . ! matter i n a number of developing 
countries. It was, however, a matter for ind i v i d u a l countries, and not a proper 
subject for a general statement i n the Co.mmission. With respect to population-related 
issues, many countries had already considered the problem of growing populations and 
b i r t h control, and had-taken decisions suited to t h e i r particular circui^stances. 
Where c u l t u r a l values were concerned, i t was part of the richness of the human race 
that people valued t h e i r national i d e n t i t y . Development must not obliterate those 



E/CN .4/1982/SR .31 
page 16 

characteristics. Educational problems, the application of science and technology, 
s o c i a l p o l i c i e s and, general environmental projects must a l l take account of the 
cultural, background of the.peoples concerned, and international efforts to assist i n 
development should never overlook the l i k e l y impact on the culture and way of l i f e 
of the. country i n question.. 

60. Referring to the elements l i s t e d i n paragraph 23 of the Group's report as 
constituting the right to development i n i t s c o l l e c t i v e dimension, he said that, i n 
terms of tangible r i g h t s , his delegation found i t d i f f i c u l t to see how such; elements 
could constitute a human right i n f a m i l i a r terminology. V i t h respect, for example, 
to the righ t of peoples to self-determination, one had to consider by v/hom that 
right was to be exercised. A valuable clue was given i n document E/GN,4/1488>' 
paragraph 98 of which stressed that the f u l l and enduring r e a l i z a t i o n of a l l human 
rights must be predicated upon the a b i l i t y of people to participate i n making the 
decisions which could control or a l t e r the conditions of t h e i r very existence. 
The study went on to discuss the right to hold opinions and to freedom of expression, 
the right to freedom of information, freedom of association and the right to take 
part i n the conduct of public a f f a i r s . When r e f e r r i n g to a c o l l e c t i v e r i g h t to 
self-determination and the right to development i t s e l f , those aspects deserved 
serious consideration. In considering methods and po l i c i e s f o r the promotion of the 
right to development at the national l e v e l , i t was important to bear i n mind the 
words of Dr. J u l i u s Nyerere, who had said that people could not be developed but 
could only develop themselves and that a man developed himself by making his own 
decisions, by increasing his understanding of what he was doing, by increasing his 
own knowledge and a b i l i t y , by p a r t i c i p a t i n g f u l l y i n the l i f e of the community, 
by j o i n i n g i n free discussion and by p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n subsequent decisions. That 
approach to development, which em.phasized the central role of pa r t i c i p a t i o n , also 
served to stress the importance of making appropriate structural changes conducive 
to f u l l p a r t i c i p a t i o n by the people, whose development could be thwarted by a wide 
range of domestic or external obstacles. 

61. Referring to paragraph 28 of the Group's report, concerning the in d i v i d u a l 
dimension of the righ t to development, he sadd i t appeared to be self-evident that 
the holders of that right were individuals. His delegation welcomed the Group's 
agreement on that point and regarded the p r i n c i p l e as fundamental to future discussions 
on the issue. Even at the co l l e c t i v e l e v e l , people must, as individuals, have had 
the opportimity to participate, whether as ci t i z e n s of. countries or members of smaller 
groups such as communities, v i l l a g e s or t r i b e s . In that sense, his delegation 
welcomed, the p r i n c i p l e l a i d down at the Dakar Symposiuin.in 1978 that performance of 
the obligation to ensure development was a condition of the legitimacy of Governments. 
There was an imdeniable linkage among a l l human r i g h t s , including the right to 
development. At the same time, his delegation wholeheartedly supported the view 
expressed by the Group i n paragraph 43 of i t s report that the demands of development 
could not j u s t i f y any derogation from fundamental human rig h t s . 



E/CN .4/l?82/SRol 
page 17 

62. V/ith'respect to the Group's discussion of the ways and means of ensuring 
the r e a l i z a t i o n in a l l countries of the economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l rights 
enshrined i n the various international instruments, he had already given his 
delegation's views on that point i n terms of the way in v/hich regional human 
rights commissioners and courts could make everyday decisions, as they did i n 
Europe. 

b'j, His delegation agreed with the comments in paragraphs 42 and 45 of the 
Group's report with respect to the obstacles encountered by developing countries. 
It had an open mind as to v/hat should be done i n terms of a draft declaration-
or other- step, althougn the ter.ns of any international instrument on the subject 
would require detailed scrutiny by Governments that were nob represented, by 
experts i n the Group. Any such document would be a milestone on the road to 
improving human ri g h t s , and v/ould require mature consideration i d e a l l y leading 
to consensus. 

64. Ш11е the matter v/as receiving proper consideration, - there uas no need for 
stagnation. International e f f o r t s to raise l i v i n g standards in developing 
countries were i n the minds of many delegations, including that of the 
United Kingdom, i/hich participated i n aid programmes to the extent permitted 
by i t s own economy. In 198l , i t had stated i t s intention to launch a new 
drinking v/ater and sanitation programme and a campaign against water-borne 
diseases, as a contribution to the United Nations Decade on the subject. I t would 
do more to promote the r a t i o n a l use of energy i n developing countries and to 
expand i t s a g r i c u l t u r a l research a c t i v i t i e s , and v/ould contribute more to 
international population programmes. Those four areas of assistance were of 
broad application and were aimed at helping the poorest countries. Many other 
b i l a t e r a l aid programmes were also i n hand. He therefore hoped that the 
United Kingdom's readiness to contribute to the discussion on the right to 
development and to a s s i s t developing countries i n projects d i r e c t l y relevant 
to the p r a c t i c a l r e a l i z a t i o n of that right would be recognized. 

65. Ms. DSRMHHDJIEVA (Bulgaria) said that her country supported United Mations -
a c t i v i t i e s aimed at achieving the r e a l i z a t i o n in a l l countries of the economic, 
so c i a l and c u l t u r a l rights set forth in the Univo-sal Declaration and 
International Covenants'. The issues of s o c i a l , economic and c u l t u r a l progress 
ware equally important for the developed and for the developing, countries. The 
solution of existing problems i n those areas would create favourable conditions 
for the enjoyment of a l l human rights and fundamental freedoms. 

66. The maintenance of international peace and security, the development of 
friendly relations among nations based on respect for the principles of equal 
rights and self-determination of peoples, and co-operation i n solving 
international problems of an economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l or humanitarian 
character - as proclaimed i n A r t i c l e 1 of the Charter - were key factors,for 
soci a l progress. Increased international tension, c o n f l i c t s and a high l e v e l 
of m i l i t a r y expenditure consumed resources v/hich could otherwise be used for 
development. The l i n k between disarmament and development v/as e x p l i c i t l y 
referred to i n a r t i c l e 59 of the international development strategy for the 
Third United Nations Development Decade. Moreover, a r t i c l e 27 of the 
Declaration on Social Progress and Development stated that the achievement 
of general and complete disarmament should enable the resources thus released 
to be used for economic and social progress, i n particular for the benefit of 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.51 
page 18 

the developing countries. The Declaration at the same time emphasized that 
the attainment of so c i a l progress and development was feasible only by combining 
economic growth with changes i n s o c i a l and economic structures. Those conclusions 
were borne out by the experience of the s o c i a l i s t countries, which showed that 
the elimination of private ownership of the means of production had created' 
opportunities for conducting a consistent s o c i a l policy designed to ensure the 
over - a l l development of a l l individuals as free and creative personalities. 

67- The experience of her country had c l e a r l y proved the advantages of 
socialism i n the r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . The 
Bulgarian people had inherited from capitalism a backward agriculture, an under­
developed industry, unemployment and exceedingly low levels of l i v i n g . The 
s o c i a l i s t revolution of I944 had been a necessary prerequisite for the 
transformation of the whole society i n the interests of the working people. 
Large-scale s o c i a l and economic changes had been carried out with important 
consequences for national development such as land reform, nationalization of 
industries and banks, and the introduction of economic planning. There had 
also been c r u c i a l changes i n agriculture, with the voluntary establishment of 
ag r i c u l t u r a l co-operative farms and p a r a l l e l State farms. 

68. Economic planning had proved to be the best instrument for ensuring a 
rat i o n a l use of the national, human and economic resources of the country. 
Centralized planning had enabled Bulgaria to overcome i t s economic backwardness 
in a short time. I t was today an advanced s o c i a l i s t State with constantly 
r i s i n g material and c u l t u r a l standards, developed modern industries and highly 
effective mechanized agriculture. The Twelfth Congress of the Bulgarian 
Communist Party i n I98I had acknowledged the country's achievements i n economic, 
s o c i a l , a g r i c u l t u r a l and c u l t u r a l development during the previous f i v e years 
and had delineated the trends for the development of Bulgaria during the coming 
fi v e years. 

69. From the foregoing, her .delegation 's interest in agenda items 8 and 19 
would be readily apparent. The Secretary-General's report dealing with the 
international dimensions of the right to development as a human right 
(E/CN.4/1334) set for t h some interesting views on the concept of development, on 
the basis Of the right to development and i t s r e l a t i o n with the other human 
rights and i n particular the right to peace, on the requirements of the 
new international economic order and on sp e c i f i c issues r e l a t i n g to the 
re a l i z a t i o n of the right to development i n i t s international dimensions. 

70. The report of the United Nations Seminar on the relations that existed 
between human r i g h t s , peace and development, held i n New York i n August I 9 8 I , 
contained a number of useful conclusions and recommendations which should 
be taken into account in the Commission's future work on the d e f i n i t i o n and 
implementation of the right to development. Her delegation was also impressed 
by the thoroughness of the approach to the regional and national dimensions 
of the right to development adopted i n documents E/CN.4/1421 and E/CN.4/1488. 



E/OT.4/1982/SR.51 
page 19 

71. The study requested i n General Assembly resolution З4/46 and contained i n 
document А/36/462 dealt vjith present international conditions v;ith regard to 
Ьглпап rights and. proposed possible solutions for eliminating mass and flagrant 
violations of homon rights of peoples and persons suffering a l l kinds of 
oppression. Her delegation looked forv/ard to the .-^inal report of the 
Special Rapporteur of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and 
Protection of Minorities on the new internationaJ economic order and the promotion 
of human ri g h t s . 

72. Turning to the report of the Working Group of governmental experts 
(E/CH.4/1489) J she noted that the Group had discussed a nujnber of very important 
issues, such as the scope and contents of the right to development as a c o l l e c t i v e 
and as an indiv i d u a l human r i g h t , the most effective means of ensuring the 
r e a l i z a t i o n i n a l l countries of the rights enshrined i n the various international 
human rights instruments, the obsta,cles encoiintered by developing countries i n 
t h e i r efforts to secure t h e i r enjoyment of Ниглап rights and proposals for a draft 
international instrument on the right to development. Her delegation appreciated 
that valuable contribution by the Group and favoured the formulation of a draft 
declaration on. the right to development wliich would talce into account a l l the 
relevant united Nations instruments. 

73. With regard to the status of the International Covenants, she noted that as 
at 31 December 1981, 71 States had become parties to the International Covenant 
on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights and 69 States to the International Covenant 
on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights. The two Covenants constituted the most comprehensive 
l e g a l l y binding international humian rights instruments. Their effectiveness 
depended c l e a r l y on t h e i r u n i v e r s a l i t y and on the implementation by the parties 
thereto of t h e i r obligations under the provisions of the instruments. 

74' Her delegation welcomed the fact that more States had r a t i f i e d or acceded to 
the Covenants i n 198I, I t regretted, hovrever, that the Covenants were s t i l l very 
f a r from universality, since almost ha l f the State Members of the United Nations 
were not yet parties. I t was si g n i f i c a n t that one member of the Commission which 
had often declared i t s strong commitment to the cause of huma.n rights and even 
went so f a r as to publish annual reports on the human rights s i t u a t i o n i n every 
country of the vrorld had not as yet r a t i f i e d the Covenants. Clearly,' words should 
be follovied.by deeds since they would otherwise be considered mere propaganda. 
Other members of the Commission which ha.d r a t i f i e d , the Covenants had at the same 
time made reservations with regard to a r t i c l e 1 of both Covenants, v/hich set f o r t h 
the right of self-determina.tion. 

75' There vras a clear-need f o r States parties to implement the provisions of the 
Covenants, That implied not only the recognition of the human rights therein 
enshrined but also the-adoption of l e g a l , j u d i c i a l , administrati\i^e and other 
measures for the effective r e a l i z a t i o n of those r i g h t s , • As a party to both 
Covenants, her Government had submtted a report to the Human Rights Committee 
i n 1978, and a report on a r t i c l e s б to 9 to the Sessional Working Group of 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.31 
page 20 

the Economic and Social Council on the Implementation of the International Covenant 
on Economic, Social and Cul t u r a l Rights i n 1979« The second report, on 
a r t i c l e s 10 to 12, had been- submitted i n 1981 and she hoped that i t would be 
considered i n 1902. The consideration Of the two reports i n 1978 and 1979 had 
shorn that Bulgaria provided^ the material as v;ell as le g a l guarantees • for the 
effective enjoyment of a l l huiaan rights and freedoms, and complied with, i t s 
obligations under the Covenants. 

76. Her delegation greatly appreciated the work so far done by the 
Human Rights Committee, v/hich had established a constructive dialogue -with the 
States parties to the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights by 
extending i n v i t a t i o n s to t h e i r Governraents to send representatives v/hen the reports 
of t h e i r Governments v/ere considered. Her delegation regarded the review of 
goveruDiental reports submitted i n accordance v/ith a r t i c l e 40 as the main task of 
the Human Rights Committee. As far as the Sessional Working Group of the Council 
v/as concerned, her delegation - as a member of that Group - f e l t that i t had made 
valuable progress i n the consideration of the reports submitted by States parties 
to the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights. Her 
delegation therefore supported Council decision I98I/162 regarding the Group, 

77. Mr. ALVAREZ VITA (Peru) said that the democratic process v/hich his country 
was experiencing v/as of special significance not only because i t had resulted i n 
the f u l l enjoyment of human rights but also because of i t s impact on the progress 
and maintenance of democracy i n L a t i n America. The nevi Constitution of Peru had 
enshrined the p r i n c i p l e s of the Universal Declaration and many of i t s provisions 
v/ere intended to safeguard those rights without discrimination of any kind. 

78. I t v/as f o r the Peruvian people to determine i t s destiny and, i n that s p i r i t , 
i t had reaffirmed i t s conviction that the attainment of so c i a l justice vías 
ine x t r i c a b l y bound v/ith the exercise of p o l i t i c a l democracy and respect f o r 
indivi d u a l r i g h t s . Hence the solemn undertaking of the Peruvian Government and 
people to preserve freedom, respect human rights and construct ,a t r u l y just 
society. 

79' A.ll trends of opinion vfere represented i n the Peruvian Parliament. Freedom 
of expression v/as com.plete for a l l sectors of public opinion and. i n the past 
19 months tv/o nation-vride elections f o r l o c a l government bodies had been held; 
on both occasions,- the electorate had expressed i t s support for the efforts of the 
Government to create a just and free society. 

80. The Government had given trade union leaders an opportunity to participate . 
i n the key organs of State information so as to enable them to .become aware of 
economic r e a l i t i e s and co-operate i n the covmtry's resurgence. To that end, the 
National Council of Labour and Social Concertation had been set up on a 
t r i p a r t i t e basis to co-operate i n efforts to raise the standard of l i v i n g of 
workers, increase production and productivity, and promote national development. 

http://com.pl


E / C N . 4 / I 9Q2 / S R . 3 1 
page 21 

81. At the same,time, the right of c i v i l servants to organize t h e i r ovm trade imions 
had been recognized, thus placing Peru i n the forefront of progress i n that respect. 
Peru believed in. franlc and open dialogue i n an atmosphere of complete trade union 
freedom and had been able to declare v/ith pride at the most recent 
International Labour Conference that i t had not defavilted on эту of i t s obligations 
under the International Labour Conventions. 

82. I t v/as not easy to l i v e i n freedom and democracy but Peru was determined to 
maintain and strengthen i t s conf[uests. The f u l l observance of human rights and the 
sincere search f o r s o c i a l justice and progress v/ere the best means of deterring 
attempts to promote violence and constituted the best guarantee of democratic s t a b i l i t y . 

8 3 . In line" v/ith i t s in t e r n a l policy, Peru had become a party to the 
International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Fights and the Additional Protocol 
thereto. S i m i l a r l y , i t had not only r a t i f i e d the Inter-American Convention on 
Human Fights but had also accepted the j u r i s d i c t i o n of the Inter-American Court i n 
connection therev/ith. 

84. The history of Peru went back many thousands of years and the origins ox i t s 
indigenous race and culture lay i n the most x̂ emoto times. That ancestral element 
had merged admirably over the centuries v/ith the subsecuent Christian-l/estern 
contribution, to which African and Asian ingi-edients had been a,dded l a t e r . That 
m u l t i r a c i a l and p l u r i - c u l t u r a l conflxience hai prodxiced the Peruvian people with i t s 
noble and oecrmienical v i s i o n of human destiny and v/ith a strong vocation f o r 
freedom, democracy and s o l i d a r i t y ajnong peoples. Hence the solemn statement i n the 
Peruvian Constitvition r e j e c t i n g a l l forms of imperiaiism, colonialism vjià r a c i a l 
discrimination and proclaiming so l i d ai-ity v/ith the oppressed peoples of the v/orld, 

3 5 . That s o l i d a r i t y was p a r t i c u l a r l y important at the present d i f f i c u l t time when 
violence v/as compounding the d i f f i c u l t i e s created by socio-econonic problems. Peru 
shared v/ith the peoples of iimerica, Afxica, Asia and Oceania the problems of 
development and naturally sought effective co-operation v i t h a l l those regions. 
Such co-opera,tion v/as p a r t i c u l a r l y important i n the eff o r t s to establish a nev/ and 
just v/orld economic order. In that coixnection, his countx-y was convinced of the 
need to strengthen associations of countries producing" raw materials and to crocie 
new associations v/hich v/ould enaile those countries to demand f a i r prices fox" theix-
products. The developing countries could not continue t h e i r development efforts 
on the basis of prices which veve l i a b l e to suxlden f luctxiations ; nor could they 
continue to increase t h e i r indebtedness i n ordei' to finance production at a los s . 
Peru v/ould continue to sxipport a i l i n i t i a t i v e s to give shape to associations of 
гал/ material producers 



E/CN.4/1902/SR.31 
-page 22 

86. From the socio-economic standpoint, Peru was divided into two d i s t i n c t sectors." 
one which participated in.the economic process опй the other - a much larger one -
which was deprived of access to legitimate levels of well-being and sectu-ity.and 
whose earnings were \ 7 e l l below the minimvim standards.. In such a situa t i o n , the 
State, should give p r i o r i t y to the formulation of p o l i c i e s conducive to an ecmtable 
d i s t r i b u t i o n of wea,lth. The development stratogji- must be ' combined with action at-
the social l e v e l to enable the marginal populations to raise t h e i r low l i v i n g 
standards. 

8 7 . IKs delegation considered development as a, common heritage of manlcind and an 
inalienable right of peoples. S i m i l a r l y , i t held that peace and .security could 
not be the p r i v i l e g e of only one group of nations. In order to ensure that the 
right to international peace and seciirity г;аз enjoyed by a l l , i t iras necessary to 
ons-ure resp.ect f o r a l l national sovereignties aiid to reject a l l forms of 
discrimination, 

8 8 . The developing couirbries had approved the pi-ograjmnc of economic co-opera.tion 
among developing countries, which had set certain goals i n a number of sectors, 
incliiding money, finance, trade, food, тэм materials, energj'' and teclinology. Peru 
svipported the global negotiations i n the United ÎTa.tions as the best means of 
reforming the present unjust interno.tional economic order. 

09. His country ha.d participated actively i n the United ÎTa.tions Conferences on the 
Law of the Sea. a.nd had been struck by the manner i n г/hich the. developing coimtries 
had been able to uphold t h e i r positions and, i n many cases, to convince other 
cotmtries of the justice of thei r claims, vrhich had i n i t i a l l y been rejected as 
imacceptable. That е::фег1епсе haà c l e a r l y demonstrated the enormovis potential 
possessed by the developing countries, provided they stood together and used t h e i r 
best e f f o r t s to co-oi-dinate t h e i r a,ction. 

90. The developing countries continued to absorb without adequ3.te compensation about 
one t l i i r d of the exports of the indu c t r i a l i z e d countries; they also accounted for 
about 40 per cent of the p r o f i t s derived by the indu.strialized coimtries. from t h e i r 
investments. The developing ooimti-ies were, moreover, experiencing d i f f i c u l t i e s i n 
th e i r efforts.to secure f a i r terms of trade, at a time v/hen s t a t i s t i c s ndicated that 
they vrould account f o r some 30 per cent of the increase i n world production i n the 
1930s. . • 

91. The persistence of protectionist joolicies i n many industria.lized cotmtries, the 
problem of f a l l i n g prices of rav/ ma.terials due to factors beyond the control of the 
producing countries, the resistance to the transfer of f i n a n c i a l resources to 
developing.countries, the delay i n establishing a nev economic order, the 
deterioration of the terrüs of trade, and the defence of maritime sovereigiity and 
j u r i s d i c t i o n were a l l problems comiaon to the vrhole developing world and should be 
the subject of jo i n t e f f o r t s to deal vrith them. To that end, i t v/as necessary not 
only to i d e n t i f y them but also to have s u f f i c i e n t decision-making capacity to avoid 
a l l sources of d i v i s i o n and focus on areas of comiaon in t e r e s t . 

file:///7ell


E/C1Í.4/19S2/SR.31 
page 23 

92. I t was encouraging to note that the Brandt Comission had been аЪ1"6 to'perceive 
the r e a l i t y of the world situation and i t s future prospects, and to. suggest a set of 
solutions which, i f implemented scrupulously, would make for a f r u i t f u l dialogue 
between North and South and might well open the vray tov^ards a more just world. 

93' -A-t the same tiiae, h is Government viewed with concern the close relationship 
existing between international tension aid the s t a n d s t i l l i n the process of 
disarmament. The deterioration i n the international situation v/as being dangerously 
aggravated by the escalation i n the arms race. The i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e d e f f o r t s of the 
ïïnited Nations and a m u l t i p l i c i t y of international e n t i t i e s with regard to • 
disarmament were i n danger of bureaucratization ov/ing to the a~b&ence of support 
through the p o l i t i c a l v / i l l of the Governments concerned. 

94. True to i t s t r a d i t i o n a l support f o r peace, his Government would continue to malee 
i t s contribution i n a l l areas víhere disarmament problems v/are discussed and expressed 
the hope that the major Powers v/ould consciously discharge t h e i r p o l i t i c a l 
undertaking to give a creative impetus to tlie disarmament parocess, i n the interests 
of world peace and security. 

95' Peru considered tho right to development as an 1па11еш.Ь1е and uîy.versal human 
right which had been codified i n a number of international instruments and which 
reflected the aspiration of peoples to l i v e i n a v/orld of v/.ell-boing, peace and 
social j u s t i c e , 

96. His coimtry upheld respect f o r the fundamental freedoms of a l l individuals and 
the right of peoples to choose t h e i r ovrn destiny, and supported the i n d i v i s i b i l i t y of 
those rights as defined i n the international instruments on human rights. In that 
sense, his delegation considered that ind i v i d u a l freedom could exist only i n the 
framework of peaceful coexistence. Accordingly, consideration of human rights could 
not be divorced from that of^progress tov/ards the new economic order, or from the 
programme of general and complete disarmamentj i n his delegation's opinion, there 
could be no peace without development nor development without peace. 

97. Lastly, his leldgation expressed the hope tha.t, v/ith a view to ensuring botter 
observance of human rights i n thei r entirety, the United Nations should not place such 
great emphasis on the question of individual freedoms that p r i o r i t y attention was 
diverted from the rights of peoples and the causes v/hich mi l i t a t e d against them, and 
hence against humanity as a whole. 

98. I t was i n that s p i r i t that his delegation supported the broadening of the mandate 
of the Working Group of governmental experts on the right to levelopment, and the 
report on the nev/ international economic order and the promotion of human rights 
prepared by Mr. Perrero, Spucial Rapporteur of the Sub-Commission, on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of ííinorities. 

99. № . Kooijmans resumed the Chair. 



E/CN. 4/198 2/SR, 31 
page 24 

100. Mr. 1ЕЖ1С (Y^agoslavia) said that the concept of the right to development 
understandably raised many important p o l i t i c a l , legal and other questions. The report 
of the Working Group of governmental experts on the right to development showed the 
complexity of the subject, the n-umerous questions that remained -unanswered and the 
many aspects requiring further analysis. I t nevertheless also showed that there had 
been agreement among the ejrperts on many fimdamental issues of great significance 
to further work on the subject. 

101. The Group had drawn attention to the i n d i v i s i b i l i t y and interdependence of a l l 
human rights and had em-phasized that the right to development represented a t h i r d 
generation of human ri g h t s , together with the right to l i v e i n peace and the right to 
information. I t had also confirmed the importance f o r the r e a l i z a t i o n of human rights 
of applying the pr i n c i p l e s of the new'interna.ïional economic order. His delegation 
welcomed the fact that the Group had succeeded i n arriving at a number of common or 
similar positions on many other questions raised during the discussion. 

102. P a r t i c u l a r attention had been drawn to the growing significance of pa r t i c i p a t i o n 
within the framework of the elaboration of the right to development. There were two 
closely linked aspects to such par t i c i p a t i o n t on the one hand, equitable p a r t i c i p a t i o n 
of peoples and States i n the decision-making process r e l a t i n g to world economic 
questions and developmentwhich repi-esented the c o l l e c t i v e dimension of the right to 
development; and on the-other, tlie p a r t i c i p a t i o n of the individual i n the 
development process and 'the process of p o l i t i c a l and economic decision-making, 
representing the indiv i d u a l dimension. 

103. I t was essential to elaborate further the various questions that had arisen so as 
to reach conclusions th^at wculd demonstrate the real value and importance of the right 
to development. In view'of the considerable time required f o r that task, h i s 
delegation strongly urged that the Group's mandate should be extended and that a 
report on the results achieved should-be submi'tted to the Commission at i t s 
t h i r t y - n i n t h session. Meanwhile, the Grotip should consider the p o s s i b i l i t y of 
formulating an international instrument on the ri g h t to development. I t might also 
be useful to examine the p o s s i b i l i t y of preparing one or m.ore studies on questions 
of special interest with respect to the right to development, such as the qt;estion of 
pa r t i c i p a t i o n . • • ' 

104. His delegation welcomed part two of the study by the Secretary-General on the 
regional and national dimensions of the'right to development as a human right, 
( E / C Ï Ï , 4/1488). iathoL^gh f u l l use had not been made'of the material submitted by 
Governments and international organizations, the study represented a valuable e f f o r t 
to present the complex subject-matter systematically. His delegation regretted that 
more States had not forwarded t h e i r views on the regional and national dimensions of. 
the right to development to the Secretary-General. The contributions of those that 
had f a i l e d to do so would no doubt have helped to give a more precise idea of that 
question. 



page 2.5 

105. Mr. SAiaSR (Syrian Arab Republic) vrelcomed the study by the Secretary-General on 
the regional and na.tional dimensions of the right to development as a huma.n r i g h t , 
v/hich paid p a r t i c u l a r attention to the obstacles encountered by developing countries 
i n t h e i r e f f o r t s to secux-e the enjojnnont of that r i g h t . He also commended the 
Working Group of governmental experts for i t s promising i-eport (E/CH.4/1439) • 

106. It v/as clear that huma.n beings could enjoy freedom uithout fear only i f 
conditions v/ere created i n v/hich everj^ne . could enjoy his economic, s o c i a l and 
cul t u r a l rights together v/ith his c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . The right to . 
development therefore called for the creation a,t the nationa.l and international 
levels of conditions f o r the f u l l promotion,and protection of the huiTian rights of 
individua.ls and peoples, and included the right of a l l States and ¿Deoples to 
peaceful, free and. independent development. 

107. Drav/ing attention to such instruincnts as the De с la., ra. t i o n and Programme of Action 
on the Establishment o f a Hcv/ International Economic Order, the Charter of Economic 
Rights and Duties'ox States, tho international development stx-ategy f o r the 
Third United Hat.ionn Development Decade and the Declaration on the Strengthening 
of International Security, ho emphasized that a l l himîan x"ights and fimdamental 
freedoms i/ere intex-dopendent and that equal attention and ux-gent consideration should 
be given to the implementation, px"omotion and protection of c i v i l , p o l i t i c a l , 
economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l x-ighto. The intex''nntional development stx"'ategy 
sta.ted that the ultim^atc aim of development v/as the, constant iiiiprovemont of the 
v/ell-being of the entix-e population on the basis of i t s f u l l particixiation i n the 
process of development and a f a i r distx-ibution 01 the benefits tharefx-om. Ho 
reminded the Commission that the Sixth Confex-ence of Heads of State or Government 
of the Non-Aligned CoLUitx-ies had emplia.sized the impox-tance of the eax-ly establishment 
of the nev/ intemationa,l economic ox-dex" i n ox-dor to accelerate the development of 
developing countx-ies, eliminate the ineqi-ia . l i t y betv/een developed a.nd developing 
countries, and era.dica.te poverty, hunger, siclaiess and i l l i t e r a c y i n the l a t t e r 
countries. 

108. Internationa.l peacG and security v/ex-e essential elements i n the inaliena.blo 
human rights to development. Equ.ality of oppox-tunity f o r developm.ent v/as as much 
a preroga.tive of nations as of individuals ^./ithin nations. States had an inalienable 
right to the f r e e choice of theix- economic, i ^ o l i t i c a . l , s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l systems 
i n accox-dance v i t h the v / i l l of t h e i r peoples, and to the exercise of f u l l 
sovereignty over t h e i r natux-a.l x^-esources. I t v/rs also essential to ensux-e that 
everyone enjoyed the right to health, education, г/ох-к, food and housing. Individua.l 
States had the primax-y r o l e i n , and ultimate x-esponsibility f o r , ensxiring the x-ight 
to development f o r t h e i r nationals. Human dem.anda and tho right to development 
vrere unfox-tu.na.tely impeded b y niany external factors, such as the e x i s t i n g inequitable 
econom.ic order, colonialism, impex-ialism, nco-colonialism, intorferenco i n intex-nal 
a f f a i r s , i-acial discrimination, racism, apartheid, denial of the right to 
self-determination, fox-eign aggression, occupation and zionist j j o l i c i e s and 
pra.ctices i n the Middle East, South A,frica and other pax-ts of the v/oxid. 



E/CÎI.4/19S2/SR.31 
page 2б 

109. The concl-usions and recommendations of the Seminar on the relations tlmt 
existed hetv/een human r i g h t s , peace and development were satisfactory. The 
V/orking Group of^ governmental e^cperts on the right to development should he 
reconvened and given adequa.te tine to formulate a dre,ft declaration on the right 
to development as я human r i g h t , 

110. On agenda item I9 , his delegation wished to express i t s appreciation to the 
new States, that had r a t i f i e d or acceded to the two Covenants. I t regretted that 
many: Member States had not yet done so, and p a r t i c u l a r l y deplored the fact that 
among them ггеге members of the Commission, which had often declared t h e i r strong 
commitment to the cause of human r i g h t s . 

111. Mr. GAUBKEA-U (Canada) said tha.t, i n A p r i l 1981, his Government had submitted 
i t s report on the implementation of a r t i c l e s 6 to 9 of the Interna.tional Covenant 
on Economic, Social and Cultural Eights. The report, comprising several hundred 
pages, had been prepared i n close consultation with Canada's p r o v i n c i a l governments, 
which were bound by the provisions of the Covenant on the sâ me basis as the 
Federal State. The report was to be studied i n A p r i l 1982 by the Working Group 
established by the Economic and Social Council. A delegation of Gana.dian experts 
v/ould be i n Nev/ York to hear the comments and reply to the questions of members 
of the Gi-oup. His Government hoped that the Group v/ould give serious consitleration 
to the report, v/hich had been painstakingly prepared. 

112. His Government shared the viev/ expressed by the General Assembly i n 
.resolution 54/46 that equal attention and ixrgent consideration should be given 
to the impleEienta.tion, promotion a.nd protection of c i v i l arid p o l i t i c a l , and of 
economic, s o c i a l and cu l t u r a l r i g h t s . The Economic and Social Coimcil had so 
fa r given insu.fficient attention to consideration of the implementation of the 
International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Eights. At i t s spring 
session i n 1982, the Coimcil vras to undertake a reviev/ of the Working Group's 
composition, organization, administrative arrangements and v/orking methods. His 
delegation v/ould support any eff o r t s to improve that body's v/ork since i t s 
consideration of the implementation of the provisions of the International Covenant 
on Economic, Social and Cultura,l Rights should be conducted as carefully as 
considera.tion b j the Human Rights Committee of the implementation of the 
International Covena.nt on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights. 

115. His Government vras keenly interested i n the eff o r t s being made by the 
Human Rights Committee to discharge i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s more e f f e c t i v e l y , 
pai-ticularly vrith respect to a r t i c l e 40 of the Covenant concerning submission of 
reports by States p a r t i e s . I t vtas essential that the Committee should establish 
the basis for an a r t i c u l a t e , systematic and continuing dialogue v/ith States 
p a r t i e s . 

114. His Government v/elcomed the further ra,tifications of the Covenants during 
the past jeax. Several States vrhich had not ra.t i f i e d the Covenants v/ere s t i l l 
using lega^l, bureaucratic and aiiministrative pretexts to conceal t h e i r reluctance 
to do so. Fifteen years ha.d elapsed since the adoption of the Covenants and the 
Commission ha.d a right to ask v/hat v/â s r e a l l y preventing certain States from 
ratif^ring them. 



bî/CIÎ.4/i:û2/SR.31 
page 27 

115. A l l c i t i z e n s of the v/orld v/ere e n t i t l e d to demand that t h e i r Govemracntb should 
î côgîilze at least the principle of t h e i r c i v i l , p o l i t i c a l , economic, s o e i d -xiá. 
etíítural rig-bts. Governments uhicli ])ad not yet r a t i f i e d the Covenants should take 
note of the fact that t h e i r i n a c t i v i t y bad not gone unnoticed by the i n t e m a t i o n r l 
oommimity. His Government therefore urged such Governments to r a t i f y the Covanantej 
although that i n i t s e l f provided no nsKurcnce that human rights v-fould be f u l l y 
respected, i t would at least assure c i t i z e n s that t h e i r leaders recognized that 
the r i g h t s i n qtieotion existed and should be respected. 

116. 14r. ШВЕРХА ШШг, (Cuba) said that the question of international co-operation 
i n the matter of human righ t s had i t s foimdations i n A r t i c l e s 1, 2, 55 and 56 
of the Charter. In that connection, General Assembly i^esolution 34/46 had f o r 
the f i r s t time recognized the r i g i i t to development as a hacían right and also the 
right of nations to equality of opportunity f o r purposes of development. Subsequently, 
i n resolution 56/133» the General Aasombly bad proclaimed the inalienable character 
of the right to deveiopraent. The concept of that right Iia,d been defined as a' 
synthetic one but i t was necessary also to stress i t s d i a l e c t i c a l character! that 
meant that i t was i n a constant state of evolution. 

117. The right to l i v e i n peace v/as also c l e a r l y connected v/ith the right to 
development. In that connection, his delegation f u l l y sliared the viev/ expressed 
by the Peruvian representative that vathout peace there could be no dovolopment and 
without development there could be no peaco. The 5jniportance of those two concepts 
and of t h e i r Interaction had been stressed i n the seminar held i n ITe\/ York i n 
A u ^ s t 15Ю1. 

118. I t v/as appropriate to emphasize that the object of the right to development 
should not be confined to the s a t i s f a c t i o n of certain Ьагз1с needs, important though 
they were. I t s object \fas the ôvor-ail development of the indiv i d u a l i n evaxy 
respect. 

119. Another important factor to be considered v/as that of the indiv i d u a l and 
co l l e c t i v e dimensions of the right to development. In h i s delegation's viev/, there 
should be no contradiction betv/een those tv/o categories. Tliore v;as a tendency i n 
some quarters to attach ei:aggerated importance to the duties of the State i n that 
f i e l d . In f a c t , those duties must be seen as intertv/ined v i t h the need f o r 
co-operation on the part of the intemationaJ community. Interiiational co-operation 
could help a State to f u l f i l i t s duties tov/ai'ds i t s ovm c i t i z e n s and to f a c i l i t a t e 
the twin probesseo of development and democratization. Another point v/as that i t 
was not only the developing covmtries which stood i n need of development; i n 
шалу covmtries v/hich considered themselves developed tl-soro vfero s t i l l m i l l i o n s of 
poor persons. 

120. Lastly, h i s delegation commended the \/ork of the Working Group of governmental 
experts on the right to development (E/CIÎ.4/14G9) and Bupported the continus,tion of 
the Group's a c t i v i t i e s ; i t v/as essential that i t should be given more t i m to 
carry out the tasks entiMsted to i t by the Comniiosion. Tlie iTiatters vuider consideration 
by the Group v/ere of tho greatest importance not only f o r many developing countries 
but also f o r numerous p u T S o n s i n certain other covrnti-ies v/hich v/ero not considered 
to be developing covintries but v/hich s t i l l had development problems. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.51 
page 28 

121. Ms. WELLS (Australia), r e f e r r i n g to the report of the Working Group of 
governmental experts on the right to development, said that the Group had assumed 
i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s candidly and confidently. A careful examination of the complex 
issues involved i n the concept of the right to development could i n time lay the 
foundations for consensus. Australia supported the renewal of the Group's mandate 
and awaited with interest the outcome of i t s work. 

122. Since the adoption of the Universal Declaration, many compelling statements had 
been made by diplomats and scholars on the v i t a l importance of the r e a l i z a t i o n of 
human rights and fundamental freedoms for everyone, but there had been l i t t l e 
consideration of ways and means of measuring progress or developing useful c r i t e r i a 
for i d e n t i f y i n g the victims of human rights violations and the reasons for such 
v i o l a t i o n s . Most delegations shied away from such questions. In her delegation's 
view, however, the significance of the emerging concept of the right to development 
as a human right lay i n the fact that i t made direct confrontation with such 
questions unavoidable. The Secretary-General's message to the s i x t y - f i f t h 
International Labour Conference made a f i t t i n g conclusion to the study by the 
Secretary-General on the regional and national dimensions of the righ t to development 
as a human right (E/CN.4/1488). I t was apparent from the sources of information 
used i n that document that the concept of a right to development had excited the 
interests of a diverse range of thinkers and organizations. The report deserved 
more thorough study than there was time for i n the Commission, and her delegation 
commended i t to the Group which was studying the scope and contents of the right 
to development. Her delegation would welcome the Group's guidance on the ways 
in which the Commission might follow up the various recommendations made i n the 
Secretary-General's study, p a r t i c u l a r l y as concerned the studies proposed i n 
paragraph 510. I t also hoped that the Sub-Commission would draw in s p i r a t i o n from 
the suggestions made. 

125. Her delegation shared the view expressed i n the study that any development 
strategy which d i r e c t l y involved the denial of fundamental human rights must be 
deemed to be a systematic v i o l a t i o n of the right to development. The implications 
of that conclusion explored i n the study were convincingly argued, not least i n 
rel a t i o n to the question of the m i l i t a r i z a t i o n of society. 

124.' Referring to agenda item 19, she said that Australia treated with utmost 
seriousness the international obligations i t had undertaken i n respect of human 
rights through i t s r a t i f i c a t i o n of the International Covenant on Economic, Social 
and Cultural Rights i n December 1975 and of the International Covenant on C i v i l 
and P o l i t i c a l Rights i n August 1980. In I98I, the Australian Federal Parliament 
had enacted l e g i s l a t i o n to establish a Commonwealth Human Rights Commission, and 
the Act on the subject had been proclaimed on 10 December I98I - Human Rights Day. 
The Commission was to take as i t s p r i n c i p a l point of reference the International 
Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights and was to bring to the attention of 
the Federal Government and the community at large human rights questions which 
might require further action. The Commission had also been empowered to undertake 
inqu i r i e s and to investigate complaints. 



i]/ciT.4/l9S2/rjr. .3l 
page 29 

125. The effectivenecs of the interimtional rcgiine for the protection and promotion 
of human rights as provided f o r i n the two Covenants must i n large part depend-on , 
the arrangements envisaged i n the respective instruments to ensure t h e i r 
implementation. One p r i n c i p a l moans of monitoring and regoilating the 
implementation of the Covenants v;as the system of reports of Otates pa,rties. In 
that connection the Human Rights Committee performed a most valuable task. The 
questioning by i t s expert members iras i n c i s i v e eaid detailed, and they had 
established a aounà basis for dialogue with States parties. Her delegation looked 
forward to presenting i t s f i r s t report i n 19S2. 

126. As viith a l l r e l a t i v e l y young i n s t i t u t i o n s , the Human Rights Committee vras i n 
the process of examining the scope of i t s proper operations and developing i t s 
p o t e n t i a l i t i e s . Her Government vjas encoura-god by the progress already'' made by 
the Committee through i t s decisions on the p e r i o d i c i t y of reports and i t s . . 
discussions concerning the im.portant issue of the terms i n v/hich i t should report 
to the General Assembly on the examination of such reports. 

127. The machinery esta,blished by the Economic a.nd Social Council for reviev/ing the 
implementation of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights 
l e f t much to be desired.. The cursory examination by a sessional v/orking 
Group of ̂ Experts of the reports of States parties, many of v/hich contained a vrealth 
of detailed infoimation, v/as f a r from, sa.ticfa.ctory. Her delegation and others 
v/ould l i k e the Commission to examine that situa.tion. Her delegation v/ould also 
l i k e the Council to take action under a r t i c l e I 9 of the Covenant, v/hich provid.ed 
that i t could transmit to the Commission for studj'- a.nd general recommendation or, 
as appropriate, f o r inforraation tho r e p o r t s concerning human rights submitted 
by 3ta.tos. - . 

REPORT OP THE SUB-CaillSGIOH OÏÏ PREVEHTIOH OP 21S CRU ШТАТ I OH AîlD PRCÏSCTIOH Op 
MIHORITIES OH ITS TIIIRTY-POURTH SESSION (agenda item 20) (E/CH.4/15I2; 
E/CH.4/3ub.2/479) 

120. Mr. I--I0I-IP0IifJ (Chief, Research, Studios and Prevention of Piscrmination Section), 
introducing the agenda item, said tha.t the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of l i i n o r i t i c s ha.d pa.id great attention to the 
discussion i n the CoDimiosion, at i t s t h i r t , y - 3 c v e n t h session,, on the qtiestion v/hether 
and to vrhat extent the Sub-Commission had exceeded i t s mandate i n previous years, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y during i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session. He recalled tha.t some members of 
the Commission had stressed that the Sub-Commission should onsiirG that i t did not 
exceed i t s manda.to and that i t should pay careful a,ttcntion to the v/ay i n \/hich i t 
adopted decisions, p a r t i c u l a r l y those dealing vrith matters requiring p r i o r approval 
by the Commission or the Economic and Social Council. 

129. He stated that, a.s could be seen from tho contents and revised structure of 
the Sub-Commission's report on i t s previous oession, pursuant to the provisions of 
Commission resolution 17 (XXXVIl) the Commission's directives ha.d been scrupulously 
observed, Cha^ptor I of the report contained a l l the draft resolutions recommended 
for adoption by the Commission a.nd a l l resolutions and decisions which required 
consideration by the Commission i n response to the opinion expressed. Referring 
to an informal,document propared by the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights on the 
Sub-Commission's role and competence, he described the functions of the 
Sub-Commission as follov/ss f i r s t l y to undertake studies and submit recommendations 



B/CÏÏ.A/ l982/snol 
page 50 

to thé Commission concerning the prevention of discrimination and'the protection 
of minorities; those functions had been assigned to the Sub-Commission by'the 
Commission at i t s f i f t h session, v/hen the Sub-Commission's i n i t i a l mandate had 
been expanded. Secondly, the Sub-Commission should examine, pursuant to 
Commission resolution 8 (}iXIIl), information r e l a t i n g to gross violations of 
human r i g h t s , i n accordance v/ith Council resolution 1235 (XLIl). Thirdly, the 
Sub-Commission should examine communications submitted to i t and government replies 
and other relevant information u i t h a viev/ to determining whether the Commission's 
attention should be brought to certain situations v/hich revealed a pattern of gross 
and systematic violations of human rights - a task entrusted to i t pursuant to 
Council resolution I5O5 (XLVIIl). Fourthly, the Sub-Commissionv/as authorized to 
reviev/ developments i n the f i e l d of slavery through i t s l/orking Group and to submit 
recommendations to the Commission.. F i f t h l y , the Sub-Commission cou.ld be called 
upon to perform any other functions entrusted to i t by the Commission or by tho 
Economic and. Social Covuicil. 

150.. He then drev/ the Commission's attention to decision 2 (X]SIV) of the 
Sub-Commission concei-ning the role of the Sub-Commission and noted that the 
Sub-Commission had also adopted a number of other resolutions and decisions v/hich 
Viere brought to the Commission's attention and related to various items on the 
Commission's current agenda and" to three draft resolutions v/hich the Sub-Commission 
recommended for adoption by the Commission under the present agenda item. They 
dealt respectively v/ith the problem of discrimination against indigenous populations, 
the question of slavery and the slave trade and tho studs'- on the exploitation of 
chi l d labour, prepared by the Sub-Commission's Special Rapporteur, l l r . Â. Boudhiba. 

131. l l r . -BOUDHIBA (Special llapportevrr on the Exp l o i t a t i o n of Child Labour), 
introducing the study prepared pursuant to Sub-Commission resolution 18 (XJCCIV) . 
(E/CH./;./Sub.2/479), said that his f i r s t aim, -under the mandate given to him, had 
been to assemble the f u l l e s t possible doctimentation i n order to prepare a synthesis 
of the v/ays i n vrhich i t was s t i l l possible to exploit child labour, vrith a viev/ 
to informing the international community of the magnitude of the problem and 
revealing possible courses of action. I t v/as hoped that the study could ' lea.d to a 
continuing constructive dialogue involving the Commission, the Sub-Commission and 
other United llations bodies, as v/ell as relevant non-govemmental organizations and 
government authorities. 

132. The facts v/ere becoming more v/idely knovm, mainly through the u n t i r i n g 
e f f o r t s of the ILO and a number of non-governmental organizations. According 
to ILO figures f o r the period 1979-1980, the exploitation on child labour affected 
some 52 m i l l i o n children. That figure vras much lov/or than that suggested by 
his ovm findings, v/hich indicated a t o t a l figure of botv/oon I45 and 150 m i l l i o n 1 
but the ILO calculations v/ere based on a s u f f i c i e n t l y consistent a.pproach to 
enable valid conclusions to be dravm. 



E/CÏÏ.4/1982/SR.31 
page 31 

1 3 3 • There were, of course, problems of définitioni i n approaching them, he had 
taken into account ILO standards. The minimum working age could perhaps Ъе set 
at 15 years, hut i n most parts of the vrorld,, children aged between 12 and 15 v/ere 
at vrork. In some places, v/here community work prevailed, children aged. 6 to 8 
and sometimes even 3 or 4 years, vrere at vrork. The d e f i n i t i o n of vrork likewise 
presented a problem since some sorts of task could be regarded as essential to 
a child's development. The c r i t e r i o n should be exploitation - i n other v/ords, 
the working of children beyond t h e i r capacity and education, for purposes of 
production and p r o f i t . 

134- Child labour was a problem fev; countries managed to escape. Sut 
v/hereas i n developed countries children usually vrorked merely to obtain extra 
earnings, i n developing countries they vrorked out of necessity. According to 
ILO predictions, the over- a l l volume of c h i l d labour vrould be less by the 
year 2000, but the ' gap betv/een developed and developing countries \-rould remain 
roughly the same and i n A f r i c a the situation v.rould be considerably v/orse. 
Quite c l e a r l y , therefore, the problem, v/as closely related to underdevelopment. 

135' Studies pointed to the fact that c h i l d labour alienated children rather 
than integrating them into society. As could be seen from the study, an 
element of discrimination and a predisposition to delinquency v/ere closely 
related factors. The facts r e l a t i n g to v/age payments revealed that children 
v/ere often paid only one h a l f , or even one t h i r d , of v/hat v/as paid to adult 
v/orkers. 

136, In order to underline the s i t u a t i o n , he had attempted to establish a 
typology based on a number of c r i t e r i a : the notion of v/ages; the place of v^ork 
and the attendant psycho-soeiological factors; the means of production; and the 
nature of the v/ork - vi/hether direct or i n d i r e c t . An attempt ha-d been made to 
analyse situations according to v/hether the child workei as part of the family, 
i n handicraft v/ork for an employer (for example, tour i s t trade a r t i c l e s ) , doing 
minor jobs f o r his ov/n account, doing v/ork for t h i r d parties such as 
intermediaries who collected a commission, or doing seasonal v/ork as part of a 
t r a d i t i o n a l labour pool - often composed of f a m i l i e s . 

137' I t vfas i n the various forms of apprenticeship that the exploitation of 
ch i l d labour appeared at i t s v/orst. The "sweat-shop" conditions prevalent i n 
eighteenth-century and nineteenth-century Europe nov/ existed i n many t h i r d world 
countries. Conditions v/ere p a r t i c u l a r l y atrocious i n the manufacture of goods 
such as fabrics for large-scale export to developed countries. Another 
serious form of exploitation was found i n the use of children as house servants, 
sometimes under the guise of adoption. There v/ere cases of very young Indian 
g i r l s being so employed i n B o l i v i a and Colombia, for example; and i n East A f r i c a 
there v/ere cases i n v/hich families sent the i r ov/n children to school but employed 
another c h i l d to work i n the home. In addition, as the Commission was aware, 
there were cases of r e a l slavery, i n which children v/ere actually bought and sold. 
The most repugnant form of exploitation v/as c h i l d p r o s t i t u t i o n , which was on the 
increase because of factors such as grov/ing tourism and the so-called 
l i b e r a l i z a t i o n of morals, A report by one organization shov/ed that i n Paris 
alone some 5,000 boys and 3,000 g i r l s aged betvreen 10 and 14 were involved i n 
the practice, v/hich was prevalent also i n Hong Kong, Macao and elsev/here. 

file:///-rould


E/CN .4/1982/SR .31 
page 32 

138. Studies revealed three basic factors underlying the exploitation of c h i l d 
labour? poverty and underdevelopment; the break-up of families; and f a i l u r e 
of the educational system. The whole problem involved l e g a l , s o c i a l , c u l t u r a l , 
p o l i t i c a l and human aspects, and the international community could not remain 
unresponsive to i t . The task of seeking to establish a new international economic 
order comprised a struggle against underdevelopment at a l l l e v e l s , including 
the struggle against the exploitation of c h i l d labour. In that task. States 
themselves had an important role to play. There was s u f f i c i e n t information to 
show what could be done by the international community, including united Nations 
bodies, non-governmental organizations and individuals. He had suggested to 
the Sub-Commission a five-year strategy for action to combat the problem, which 
affected almost the whole world. There must be a more systematic expression 
of w i l l to tackle the problem and establish p r i o r i t i e s . In addition, States 
which had not yet done so should r a t i f y ILO Convention No. 138. National 
trade union bodies, too, could play an important protective r o l e . In h i s view, 
there were grounds for special research into the subject, v/hich the united Nations 
University could possibly undertake. 

139' He paid tribute to a l l those v/ho had assisted him i n preparing the study, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y ILO, UNICEF, the Anti-Slavery Society, the United Nations Secretariat, 
the Director of the Division of Human Rights and the Chief of the Research, 
Studies and Prevention of Discrimination Section. 

The meeting rose at 8 . 5 0 p.m. 




